From: James Takle <james@refelectrics.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 8:01 PM

To: Michael Vaughan <Michael@b2architects.com>
Subject: RE: 0566 TRULL All Saints - Electrical Inspection
Hi Michael,

Please find attached certificate following completion.

The certificate is Unsatisfactory overall.

The installation in certain areas is showing signs of breaking down and with the overall age, it will
only get worse as time goes on.

You are looking a part rewire in some areas and then it’s a client decision to decide whether it makes
sense to rewire it all.

Perhaps incorporate it with the lighting scheme you mentioned as there is no point rewiring to old
positions if the church would benefit from new positions with the new scheme.

Yes, you could complete some of the items and therefore get a Satisfactory certificate for insurance,
but its not going to mask the age which must be somewhere in the region of 70 plus years which is
past its life expectancy.

I’'m happy to meet onsite should you wish to discuss further and produce a scheme as | assume you
have the drawings in DWG format.

Kind Regards

James Takle

R.E.[F friton o

Design. Install, Mointain

Tel: 01823 282339

Mobile: 07921 157 890

Fax: 01823 321390

Email: James@refelectrics.co.uk

22 Acorn Centre, Livingstone Way, Taunton, Somerset, TA2 6BD, Registered in England No: 1264319

NOTICE: This message and any attachments are private and confidential. If you have received
this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system. Any unauthorised use,
disclosure or copying of this email , or attachments it contains is prohibited.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. REF Electrics (Taunton) Ltd accepts no
liability for any loss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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